
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 9/24/2014 1:17:19 PM 
To: Redacted 

[Redacted k alan@silver-law.com (alan@silver-law.com); 
danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Cal vs Colorado , Sat 9/27.. 1:00 

Ed 
Yes, I will meet you and Ruby at Daly City Bart around 10 on Saturday, Leaving for airport in a 
few minutes to come back home. See you then. 

From Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday. September 24. 2014 10:56 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Redacted Alan Silverman <alan@silver-law.com>; Sanchez, Daniio E. 
<danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov>; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Cai vs Colorado , Sat 9/27..1:00 

Want to meet at the Faculty Club before the game? Ruby and I plan to take Bart from Daly 
City around 10 to get to the Faculty Club around 11... Any one interested in riding Bart, .we can 
meet at Daly City Bart Station at 10. 
Alan...your tickets are at Will Call under my name..My account number islRedacted jjust jn case 

they ask There should be 3 tickets..one is for Danillo...he still has his original ticket.but I 
wasn't sure what seat number he had He may need the new ticket at Will Call in case they 
cancelled his original ticket Let's touch base on the tickets at Will Call 
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